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Division Memorandum

No. {p] .s. 2019

TO: ALL INTERESTED APPLICANTS Vla EHAHISRYY) —-J
RECORDS UNIT

FROM: BENEDICTA B. GAMATERO &~

OIC-Schools Division Superintendent
SUBJECT: SCHEDULE OF SUBMISSION

DATE: JUNE 14, 2019

I. This is to inform all interested applicants that the Division Office is now accepting
application for the position of CHIEF EDUCATION SUPERVISOR under Curriculum
Implementation Division.

2. The deadline for the submission of application is on July 1, 2019 to give time for
applicants to properly organize their documents.

3. Qualifications are as follows:
Education: Master's degree in Education or other relevant master's degree
Training: 40 hours of supervisory & management learning and development
intervention undertaken within the last 5 years
Experience: 4 years supervisory & management experience

4. Applicants shall submit complete documentary requirements, arranged accordingly with
complete tabbing in three copies to the Records section on/ before the due date. (Pls refer
to DepEd order No. 66, s. 2007 for the order of documents.)

5. Anopen assessment will be conducted and a written test will also be administered as part
of measuring the Potential of the applicants.

6. For information and guidance of all concerned.
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